January 25, 2012

Mayor John Dickert

& the Common Council
City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I'm requesting the adoption of a resolution rescinding resolution 11-2731 of September 20, 2011, which authorized the
Director of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services to apply for a grant through the Department of Natural Resources for
Tree Inventory. The Fiscal Note indicated no match was required when a match of 100% is required.

Resolution 11-2731 was drafted and approved with the wrong fiscal note of no match required for the City. To correct
this error, a new resolution is required to rescind the original resolution and to approve the correct fiscal note.

Funding for this match is available in Account 992.700.5150, 2012 CIP Budget.

Respectfully requested,

Tom Molbeck
Interim Director



